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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	201508139 – Temporary Services – Scanning Project

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	8/18/2015 5PM

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	8/19/2015

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	08/26/2015

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Maine State Archives

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Division of Purchases

Burton M. Cross Building, 4th Floor 

111 Sewall Street

9 State House Station 

Augusta, ME 04333-0009

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Would off-site scanning be considered?  Are the documents able to leave the premises as long as they are able to be retrieved?  


	Off-site scanning would not be considered. The documents that are to be scanned are permanent archival records.  These records are original documents; they are not allowed to leave the building.



	2
	What is the budget allocated for this procurement?


	We (State of Maine, Secretary of State) do not provide the budget information because it would compromise the bidding process.  



	3
	Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  (From India or Canada)


	Yes, companies can apply that are outside the USA.

	4
	Whether we need to come over there for meetings?
	Business can be conducted over the phone with conference calls or video conferencing; that may be sufficient.  If a problem arises, then it may be necessary and expected for the supervisor to be willing to be present for meetings.



	5
	Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?  (From India or CANADA)
	No.  The RFP is clear on this; refer to page 5 under Overview. Also refer to response in Question 1.


	6
	Can we submit our proposals via email?​
	Refer to RFP, page 7, Part III, Key RFP Events – C. Submitting the Proposal, 2. Mailing/Delivery Instructions, page 9 – Proposal Submission Requirements.



	7
	What is the pay rate for this position?


	The pay rate is part of the negotiation.


	8
	Is there presently a contract in place, and if so, who is the supplier?


	Yes, only a short term contract.

	9
	What is the contract value?


	The contract value is part of the negotiation.  



	10
	Is it single award or multiple award contract?


	Single award

	11
	Do you require resume with response?


	No

	12
	Please confirm you require three references or five references?


	Three references

	13
	Where the RFP states you’re looking for onsite labor is that only for temp employees, or will the organization consider employees who would be part of an outsourcing team managed by the selected provider?
	This contract is for onsite temp employees who

will be assigned to the Augusta location for the duration of this contract.

	14
	Would you accept a proposal that meets your requirements by us hiring two local individuals in Augusta and training them on our document scanning and quality control procedures?  


	Yes, that would be considered.

	15
	Is there an incumbent current providing these services?


	Yes

	16
	Who will manage the workers day to day tasks/assignments?


	There will be a staff member from Archives managing the contract staff.

	17
	Will the State of Maine provide training for the temporary workers?
	Yes.  The Archives will provide training. We are in hopes that the staff hired will have some type of experience with regard to what the job description detailed.

	18
	Will preferences be given to Maine companies?


	All companies providing bids will be given equal consideration.


	19
	Under B, Section I Organization Qualifications and Experience Para 2 b.  (page 9)

Are there any specific Maine Licensure requirements?


	To the best of your knowledge we are unaware of any licensing requirements.
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